
From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Wurfel claiming no blood lead increase..I also see they cited the MacArthur Fellowship right up front.

Brad. Sorry. This was supposed to go to someone else. Marc

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:08 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)
Subject: Wurfel claiming no blood lead increase..I also see they cited the MacArthur Fellowship right up front.

<http://michiganradio.org/post/team-testing-flint-water-lead-sample-sample#stream/0>

Wurfel says DEQ has conducted two rounds of testing in the past year. He adds that the Department of Community Health conducts its own blood level lead testing in Flint.

"With these kind of numbers," Wurfel says, "we would have expected to be seeing a spike somewhere else in the other lead monitoring that goes on in the community."